JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: May 12, 2025

TO: All Elementary Principals

FROM: Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools
Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education
Brian King, Ph.D., Assistant Director of Special Education
Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Special Education Administrator

SUBJECT: Professional Development Opportunities for UFLI in Special Education Training

Below is a listing of the professional development opportunities for Elementary Special Education
Licensed Staff for UFLI in Special Education Training. A link to sign up for each training will be sent
to all Elementary Special Education Licensed Staff Members.

August 22, 2025

Designed for teacher who haven't had any training on UFLI and
their school isn't doing its own training

o 8:30 am - 12:00 pm

o JATC-S Building

o 50 Sub spots provided
Designed for teacher who have had training or their school is doing
its own training

o 1:30-3:00 pm

o JATC-S Building

o No subs needed

September 5, 2025

Designed for teacher who haven't had any training on UFLI and
their school isn't doing its own training

o 8:30 am - 12:00 pm

o JATC-S Building

o 35 Sub spots provided
Designed for teacher who have had training or their school is doing
its own training

o 1:30-3:00 pm

o JATC-S Building

o No subs needed




